# SANDRA ALAPPATTU

Alappattu House Udumbannoor PO Thodupuzha Idukki Pin:685595 8547400374 | sandraalappattu26@gmail.com



### **PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth : 26 April 1996

Marital Status: Single Nationality: Indian

### **OBJECTIVE**

To use my potential along with my knowledge and training provided by institution and organization for better patient care with ethical compliance. To contribute my sincere services and best of my duties on behalf of any organization would join.

## **SKILLS**

Professional skills

Medication therapy monitoring with guidelines Drug interaction identication and correction Medication error monitoring Identification of ADR, casuality assessment and reporting Patient counseling Participation in public health safety programme

Personal skills

Hardworking commitment desire to learn and grow. Well organized and proactive Trustworthy and positive Good time management Good communication

#### **PUBLICATION**

Prescribing pattern of antiplatelet medications of cardiovascular diseased patients in tertiary care teaching hospital

Published in journal of medical science and clinical research by Sandra Alappattu, Emil G Rajesh, Riya Ann Roy and Mohammad Jasim.

## **EDUCATION**

Grace college of pharmacy

2015-2021 Pharm D 71%

St. Joseph's higher secondary school paingottoor

2012-2014

Higher secondary education

82%

Jai Rani Public School, Thodupuzha

2012 High school 90%

### **EXPERIENCE**

Karuna Medical College, Vilayodi

Intern

Completed internship in various departments from 4/8/2020 to

16/09/2021

Surgery ward -2 months Paediatrics ward - 2 months

Obstetrics and gynaecology- 2 months

General medicine - 6 months

Hospital pharmacy

Worked as assistant pharmacist in hospital pharmacy.

4 August 2020 -16 September 2021

2019 - 2020

### **PROJECTS**

# Drug utilisation evaluation of antiplatelet medication in cardiovascular patients in a tertiarycare teaching hospital

To carry out drug utilisation study of antiplatelet medications in cardiovascular patients in tertiary care teaching hospital.

### **LANGUAGE**

English

Malayalam

# **ACTIVITIES**

Voluntary service: Filariasis camp conducted by district vector control board, Palakkad in 2016

Voluntary service: Filariasis camp conducted by district vector control board, Palakkad in 2017

### **CONFERENCES ATTENDED**

- 1. IACP pharmacy practice module in Kozhikode ,kerala on 23-25 September 2017.
- 2. IACP and third convention of the Indian association of colleges of pharmacy Hyderabad on 28-29 April 2018
- 3. 71st IPC in Chennai on 20-22 December 2019, theme: Healthcare system-role of regulators.
- 4. Department of pharmaceutical sciences, JSSAHER on 4 July 2020 on pharmacy profession in india :present status and future scenario.
- 5. KTN College of pharmacy, Palakkad, international webinar on 18 February 2021 on nanoparticles as delivery system for vaccine.

### **CAMPS ATTENDED**

1. Breast cancer awareness camp conducted by department of pharmacy practice in Nallepilly primaryhealthcare center.2018

### **REFERENCE**

Dr. V.karthikeyan - "Grace college of pharmacy Palakkad"

Assistant professor Karthikeyan84v@gmail.com +91 72934 44149

Mahesh T M - "Grace college of pharmacy Palakkad"

Assistant professor maheshaldo@gmail.com +91 94314 60590

# **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the above given details are true

SANDRA ALAPPATTU